From: Seong Wah GEOK (IMDA) <GEOK_Seong_Wah@imda.gov.sg>

Sent: Sunday, April 23, 2023 4:18 AM

To: candidates@peppol.eu

Subject: Candidacy for Peppol Authority Representative in MC (MC-PA2)

Attachments: Peppol - 2023 MC election - Geok Seong Wah - Motivation Letter.pdf; Peppol - 2023 MC election

- Geok Seong Wah - CV.pdf

Dear members of OpenPeppol election committee,

| would like to submit my candidacy for the above position.

Name of Candidate: Geok Seong Wah

Position Running For: Peppol Authority Representative in MC (MC-PA2)

Member affiliation: Peppol Authority for Singapore

Proposer: Mr Hiroyuki Kato, Director, Digital Agency, Government of Japan
Professional Relationship: Fellow Peppol Authority in APAC region

The motivation letter and CV are attached.

Regards
Geok Seong Wah
Director, E-invoicing Project Office, IMDA Singapore

-------- Forwarded Message --------

Subject:2023 Call for Candidates in OpenPeppol Elections
Date:Tue, 28 Mar 2023 21:52:57 +0300
From:OpenPeppol AISBL <openpeppol@peppol.eu>

To:Peppol-all@peppol.eu

Dear OpenPeppol Members,
We hereby publish a 'Call for Candidates' for the following OpenPeppol governance positions open in 2023:

A. Positions to be elected by the 15" General Assembly

1. Secretary General

2. Managing Committee
e 1 representative of Peppol Authorities
o 1representative of Service Providers
e 2 representatives of End Users

3. Election Committee
e 1 representative of Peppol Authorities

e 1 representative of Service Providers
e 1 representative of End Users



B. Positions to be elected by the Communities

1. Peppol Authority Community

e Peppol Authority Community Leader
e 1 PArepresentative to the Agreements, Policies and Procedures CMB (APP CMB)

2. Service Provider Community

e Service Provider Community Leader
e 1 SP representative to the Agreements, Policies and Procedures CMB (APP CMB)

3. End User Community

e End User Community Leader
4. eDelivery Community

e 2 members of the eDEC Change Management Board
5. Post-Award Community

e Post-Award Community Leader
e 2 members of the POAC Change Management Board

6. Pre-Award Community
e 2 members of the PrAC Change Management Board
7. Continuous Transaction Controls Community

e CTC Community Leader

The deadline for submitting candidacies is April 28", 2023.
Please read the detailed Call for Candidates document attached to this email.

We strongly encourage all members who have both the interest and motivation, to consider putting forward
candidates for any of the open positions.

For any questions or clarifications, feel free to contact us at info@peppol.eu.

Kind regards,
OpenPeppol AISBL



